

FINAL Special Meeting Minutes

Meeting: Transportation Commission

Time: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 5:30 P.M.

Place: Hybrid: 747 Market Street, Room 243 or Zoom

Join by computer, click on the following link:

https://zoom.us/join or https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87316891624?pwd=ZEJBMml3VWZSOTd1cjE5ZjNGT0VoUT09

Join by Phone: (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 873 1689 1624 Passcode: 747000

I. Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement

Co-Chair Stevens called the meeting to order at 5:31PM and read the land acknowledgement.

II. Roll Call

CM Hill and CM Serad had an excused absent. CM Casas was absent. All other commissioners were present for all or part of the meeting.

III. Public Comment

No public comment provided.

IV. Business Items (5:45)

a) 2025 Transportation and Mobility Plan: Draft Pedestrian, Public Realm, and Curb Management Elements (Discussion and Feedback) – Carrie Wilhelme, Liz Kaster, and Rachel Barra – Public Works Department

Carrie Wilhelme, Principal Transportation Planner, provided an overview of the 2025 Transportation and Mobility Plan (TMP) update, outlining the process: Goals, Policies, Strategies, Actions, and Project List. The group also reviewed the timeline for the TMP review completion. Presentations were then given on the pedestrian, curb management, and public realm element respectively presented by Liz Kaster, Rachel Barra, and Carrie Wilhelme.

Pedestrian

Liz Kaster, Active Transportation Coordinator, reviewed the previous pedestrian element, including the prior map, walkshed, and challenges like the difficulty in prioritizing projects based on trips. She also provided an overview of the municipal code on pedestrian requirements. Liz then explained the approach for the new map, emphasizing pedestrian priority. The map's goals included highlighting pedestrian demand, distinguishing between arterial and residential streets. She presented a draft of the new map, explaining how to interpret it, with color intensity indicating pedestrian demand.

There were questions about the use of 20-minute walksheds on the previous map and how the new map relates to the 15-minute neighborhood concept. Concerns were raised about the map emphasizing arterials and it was hard to dechiper residential streets. It was requested to revisit the map seeing if the 15-minute

The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Carrie Wilhelme at (253) 442-9813 (voice) by Monday at 5:00 PM preceding the meeting. TTY or speech to speed users please dial 711 to connect to Washington Relay Services.



concept could be integrated in the residential pedestrian network. Also Liz clarified that missing sidewalks aren't reflected in the map but will be considered in project priorities.

For the strategies, the Commissioners discussed including points about identifying rail crossings as barriers and prioritizing safety at existing crossings over adding new ones. There was also a question about whether Safe Routes to Schools is specifically referenced enough. For the actions, Commissioners noted similarities between goal 6 and 9, with 6 being more practical and the other less defined. Commissioners expressed hope that the plan would result in notable improvements.

Curb Management

Rachel Barra, Strategic Advisor, explained the concept of the curb management, distinguishing it from the public realm element. She highlighted that curb management focuses not just on mode types but on the purpose of trips, such as long-term parking or quick drop-offs. She also described Tacoma's integrated and centralized parking system, where on-street and off-street parking (e.g., garages) systems are connected. Additionally, Rachel outlined the transition of curb management from a static to a more dynamic system.

For the strategies, Commissioner discussed issues like space co-opted by businesses, the need for educational components and tiered enforcement, and how to handle services like Uber. Concerns were raised about larger vehicles, truck parking for loading/unloading, and how residential streets and 311 reports are incorporated into the strategies. Finally, there was some concern expressed about increasing parking conflicts due to increased density.

For the actions, there were questions and comments about the meter revenue system and how downtown meter revenue is used, noting that it was originally intended for funding parking enforcement. It was clarified that a new program would address this. Another comment expressed interest in a strategy for bike corrals.

Public Realm

Carrie explained that the public realm is about thinking about public right-of-way not just for moving people but for connecting people and activating the space.

Commissioners asked questions about how business use in the public realm is determined, wondering if businesses involving seating (e.g., restaurants) should get higher priority. Another comment asked if "neighborhood plan" could be written in lowercase, so it's not just referencing city created neighborhood plans. There was a request for an explanation of "woonerf," as it was unclear to some. There were no comments on the actions.

b) Automated Enforcement Task Force (Decision) – Grayson Reim and Carrie Wilhelme, Public Works Department

Carrie explained the purpose of the task force, the decisions it would help make, and the logistics involved (5-6 hybrid meetings, held during lunch, starting in February). Co-Chair Morris volunteered for the role.

V. Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM

The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Carrie Wilhelme at (253) 442-9813 (voice) by Monday at 5:00 PM preceding the meeting. TTY or speech to speed users please dial 711 to connect to Washington Relay Services.



City of Tacoma Transportation Commission

Future Agenda Items

TMP Project Prioritization Criteria, TMP Transit Element, Pierce Transit Long Range Plan, Impact Fees, Vision Zero Annual Report

Public Comment

The public may give oral comments related to agenda topics at the beginning of the meeting and general comments will be heard at the end of the meeting. Speakers will have anywhere from 90 seconds to three minutes to provide comment, depending on time availability. The public may submit comments in writing by 5:00 PM one day prior to the meeting. Written comments should be emailed to <u>cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org</u> and include "Transp Commission Meeting Comment" in the subject line.

Language Access

If you have difficulty understanding English, you may, free of charge, request language assistance services for this Department information by calling (253) 442-9813 or emailing: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.

Aviso a personas con dominio limitado del idioma inglés: Si a usted se le dificulta entender el inglés, puede solicitar servicios de ayuda con el idioma, de forma gratuita, con respecto a ésta información, llamando al (253) 442-9813, o enviando un mensaje de correo electrónico a: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.

Thông báo dành cho những người có khả năng Anh ngữ hạn chế: Nếu quý vị gặp khó khăn trong việc hiểu Anh ngữ thì quý vị có thể yêu cầu các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ cho các tin tức của Bộ dành cho công chúng. Các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ này đều miễn phí. Nếu quý vị muốn biết thêm chi tiết về các dịch vụ phiên dịch hay thông dịch, xin vui lòng gọi số (253) 442-9813, hoặc email: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.

영어 미숙자를 위한 공고: 영어를 이해하는 데 어려움이 있으신 경우, 교육부 정보 센 터에 일반인 대상 언어 지원 서비스를 요청하실 수 있습니다. 이러한 언어 지원 서비스 는 무료로 제공됩니다. 통역이나 번역 서비스에 대해 자세한 정보가 필요하신 경우, 전 화번호 (253) 442-9813 또는 이메일주소 cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org. 으로 연락하시기 바랍니다.

Paunawa sa mga Taong Limitado ang Kaalaman sa English: Kung nahihirapan kayong makaintindi ng English, maaari kayong humingi ng tulong ukol dito sa inpormasyon ng Kagawaran mula sa nagbibigay ng serbisyo na pagtulong kaugnay ng wika. Ang serbisyo na pagtulong kaugnay ng wika ay libre. Kung kailangan ninyo ng dagdag na impormasyon tungkol sa mga serbisyo kaugnay ng pagpapaliwanag o pagsasalin, mangyari lamang tumawag sa (253) 442-9813, o mag-email sa: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.

Уведомление для лиц с ограниченным знанием английского языка: Если вы испытываете трудности в понимании английского языка, вы можете попросить, чтобы вам предоставили перевод информации, которую Министерство Образования доводит до всеобщего сведения. Этот перевод предоставляется бесплатно. Если вы хотите получить более подробную информацию об услугах устного и письменного перевода, звоните по телефону (253) 442-9813, или отправьте сообщение по адресу: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.

The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Carrie Wilhelme at (253) 442-9813 (voice) by Monday at 5:00 PM preceding the meeting. TTY or speech to speed users please dial 711 to connect to Washington Relay Services.